# **Table of Contents**

Public Education & Communications Committee (PECC)	1
Alzheimer's Disease Genomics #426	2
Astrocyte Development and Function #425	3
Brain Oscillations: from Health to Disease #424	4
Cellular and Molecular Mechanisms of Prions and Tauopathies #427	5
Donor & Volunteer Lounge	6
Experience-Dependent Plasticity: Gaining Insights into the Neural Capacity to Adapt #428	7
Neural Mechanisms of Aging I #431	8
Neurobiological Basis of Timing #430	9
Olfactory Higher Order Processing and Perception #429	10
Press Room	11
Real Time Monitoring of Human Brain Networks During Therapeutic Neuromodulation #432	12
SfN/FENS Meeting	13
Committee on Committees	14
Finance Committee	15
Meet-the-Expert: Gratton – Gaining 'Precision': Studying Individuals to Provide New Insights Into Human Brain Networks and Their Role in Complex Cognition #416	16
Special Lecture - Organization of Neuronal Activity Across the Brain #415	17
In Vivo Lineage Reprogramming for CNS Repair: Refining the Toolbox #417	18
Beyond the Classical Role of the Edinger-Westphal Nucleus: Novel Findings on Neurocircuitry of Energy Expenditure, Addiction, Fear Responses, and Maternal Behavior #420	19
Dynamic Interactions Between Excitatory and Inhibitory Synapses in Dendrites #418	20
Large-Scale Neurophysiology in Humans and Nonhuman Primates: Science and Clinical Opportunities #421	21
Microvessel, Big Problem? A Brain Journey From Health to Disease #419	22
Trainee Advisory Committee	23
Celebration of Women in Neuroscience Event	24
Special Lecture – Mapping and Rewiring Neural Circuits Underlying Emotions #422	25
Meet-the-Expert: Benfenati – New Biophotonic Nanotools for Photostimulation of Neurons #423	26
Program Committee Meeting	27
Staff Meal Room	28
Special Lecture – Cerebellar Interactions With the Basal Ganglia: Does This Thing Come With an Instruction Manual? #500	29
Central and Peripheral Mechanisms of Energy Metabolism #515	30
Cortical Basis of Cognitive Control Across Species #516	31
Human Intracranial Recording: Memory, Cognition, and Emotion #517	32
Meet-the-Clinician-Expert: Veenstra-VanderWeele – Pathways to Biology-Based Treatments in Autism Spectrum Disorder #501	33
Networks: Functional Connectivity and Computation #518	34
Parkinson's Disease Molecular Mechanisms #511	35

Post-Lesion Cortical Dynamics During Reaching #514	36
Traumatic Injury, Repair & Mechanisms #512	37
Visual Object and Scene Recognition #513	38
Membership Engagement Cluster Meeting	39
Music and Brain Circuitry: Strategies for Strengthening Evidence-Based Research #503	40
Neurotransmitter Co-Transmission: Circuits, Behavior, and New Approaches #505	41
Prefrontal Interneurons: Populations, Pathways, and Plasticity Supporting Normal and Disordered Cognition in Rodent Models #506	42
Scientific Publications Committee	43
Sonogenetics: Fundamentals and Applications #508	44
Special Lecture – Myelin Plasticity in Health and Disease #502	45
The Advocacy Forum: the Role of Scientific Dates in Navigating Difficult Advocacy Discussions	46
The Mechanisms of Gut-Brain Axis in Neurological Disorder #504	47
Understanding the (Dys)function of Motivational Circuits and Maladaptive Feeding #507	48
Exhibitor Advisory Committee	49
History of Neuroscience Lecture – Neuroscience Redefines the Stress Concept: From "Fight or Flight" to Neuroplasticity and Affective Disorders #509	50
Presidential Special Lecture – The Macaque Face Patch System: A Turtle's Underbelly for the Brain #510	51
Members Business Meeting	52

7:30 AM - 9:30 AM

**Public Education & Communications Committee (PECC)** 

SDCC: 26B

Function Type: Meeting

Billing Group: SfN Master

Estimated Attendance: 26

Meeting Planner: Dawn Keane

Room Set: As Set

Post: Yes

Cost Center: A-NL200-M652

**Contacts** 

Contact: Matt Windsor

Logistics

**General Notes - SfN** 

Ready By: Note

Tuesday, November 15, 2022 @ 6:30 AM

As set Thursday, November 10

Audio/Visual - Atlantic Images & Sound - AV

Ready By: Note

Tuesday, November 15, 2022 @ 6:30 AM (1) Screen

(1) Data Projector with Cart

(15) Push to talk table microphones

Audio connection to route the microphone system to Zoom and back

Food And Beverage - Center Plate - SDCC

Ready By: Note

Tuesday, November 15, 2022 @ 7:15 AM CONTINENTAL BREAKFAST @ \$23++ per person

Freshly Baked Breakfast Pastries and Muffins

Assorted Bottled Fruit Juices

Freshly Brewed Coffee, Decaffeinated Coffee and Hot Tea

All prices are subject to 22% service charge and 8% sales taxes.

8:00 AM - 10:00 AM

**Alzheimer's Disease Genomics #426** 

**SDCC: 7A, 7B** 

Billing Group: SfN Master Function Type: Nanosymposium

**Estimated Attendance: 390** Meeting Planner: Sharon Bowles Room Set: See Diagram

Post: Yes

Cost Center: A-MA200-A135

**Contacts** 

**Contact:** Sharon Bowles

Logistics

**General Notes - SfN** 

Ready By:

Note

8:00 AM - 11:30 AM

Astrocyte Development and Function #425

**SDCC: 31A, 31B, 31C** 

Function Type: Nanosymposium **Estimated Attendance: 250** 

Billing Group: SfN Master Meeting Planner: Sharon Bowles

Post: Yes

Cost Center: A-MA200-A135

**Contacts** 

**Contact:** Sharon Bowles

Room Set: See Diagram

Logistics

**General Notes - SfN** 

Ready By:

Note

Monday, November 14, 2022 @ 8:00 AM

As set on Saturday, November 12 at noon

Audio/Visual - OnSite AV

Ready By:

Note

Tuesday, November 15, 2022 @ 7:00 AM

Please remove floor mics

**Computer - Atlantic Images & Sound - Computers** 

Ready By:

Note

Tuesday, November 15, 2022 @ 7:00 AM

For the Nanos, please add (1) additional laptop for a total of (2) laptops in

the room.

(1) Laptop computers with Microsoft Windows 10 Pro, Office 2019 Pro, Adobe Acrobat Reader, Quicktime and Flash Software. Must be equipped with USB ports.

- (1) Laptop placed at Podium.
- (1) Laptop placed at Head Table.

<sup>\*\*</sup>Remain as set through Wednesday, November 16 at 4:00 pm\*\*

8:00 AM - 10:00 AM

**Brain Oscillations: from Health to Disease #424** 

**SDCC: 1A, 1B** 

Function Type: Nanosymposium

Billing Group: SfN Master

Estimated Attendance: 425

Meeting Planner: Sharon Bowles

Stimated Attendance, 425

Room Set: See Diagram Post: Yes

Cost Center: A-MA200-A135

**Contacts** 

**Contact:** Sharon Bowles

Logistics

**General Notes - SfN** 

Ready By: Note

8:00 AM - 11:00 AM

Cellular and Molecular Mechanisms of Prions and Tauopathies #427

**SDCC: 6C, 6F** 

Function Type: Nanosymposium Billing Group: SfN Master **Estimated Attendance: 954** Meeting Planner: Sharon Bowles

Room Set: See Diagram Post: Yes

Cost Center: A-MA200-A135

**Contacts** 

**Contact:** Sharon Bowles

Logistics

**General Notes - SfN** 

Ready By:

Note

8:00 AM - 5:00 PM

**Donor & Volunteer Lounge** 

SDCC: 14A

Function Type: Other

Billing Group: SfN Master

Estimated Attendance: 25

Meeting Planner: Dawn Keane

Room Set: As Set Post: Yes

Cost Center: A-DV200-A150

## **Contacts**

**Contact:** Katie Collins

# **Logistics**

## Food And Beverage - Center Plate - SDCC

Ready By:

Note

Tuesday, November 15, 2022 @ 7:45 AM NOTE: VIP ROOM - please check room frequently throughout the day to

ensure beverages do not run out

\$75 per gallon - Freshly Brewed Coffee, Decaffeinated Coffee and

Selection of Hot Teas

BOTTLED WATER \$4.50 each, charged on consumption

Plus 22% service charge and 8% sales taxes.

8:00 AM - 11:15 AM

Experience-Dependent Plasticity: Gaining Insights into the Neural Capacity to Adapt #428

**SDCC: 5A, 5B** 

Function Type: Nanosymposium

Billing Group: SfN Master

Estimated Attendance: 440

Meeting Planner: Sharon Bowles

Room Set: See Diagram

Post: Yes

Cost Center: A-MA200-A135

Contacts

**Contact:** Sharon Bowles

Logistics

**General Notes - SfN** 

Ready By: Note

8:00 AM - 9:45 AM

**Neural Mechanisms of Aging I #431** 

**SDCC: 25A, 25B, 25C** 

Function Type: Nanosymposium

Billing Group: SfN Master

Estimated Attendance: 440

Meeting Planner: Sharon Bowles

Room Set: See Diagram

Post: Yes

Cost Center: A-MA200-A135

**Contacts** 

**Contact:** Sharon Bowles

Logistics

Note

**General Notes - SfN** 

Ready By:

8:00 AM - 11:30 AM

**Neurobiological Basis of Timing #430** 

**SDCC: 33A, 33B, 33C** 

Function Type: Nanosymposium

Billing Group: SfN Master

Estimated Attendance: 459

Meeting Planner: Sharon Bowles

Room Set: See Diagram

Post: Yes

Cost Center: A-MA200-A135

**Contacts** 

**Contact:** Sharon Bowles

Logistics

**General Notes - SfN** 

Ready By:

Saturday, November 12, 2022 @ 8:00 AM

Note

As set Saturday, Nov. 12 at 1 p.m.

8:00 AM - 10:15 AM

Olfactory Higher Order Processing and Perception #429

**SDCC: 23A, 23B, 23C** 

Function Type: Nanosymposium

Billing Group: SfN Master

Estimated Attendance: 350

Meeting Planner: Sharon Bowles

Room Set: See Diagram

Post: Yes

Cost Center: A-MA200-A135

**Contacts** 

**Contact:** Sharon Bowles

Logistics

**General Notes - SfN** 

Ready By: Note

8:00 AM - 5:00 PM

**Press Room** 

SDCC: 15B

Function Type: Office

Billing Group: SfN Master

Estimated Attendance: 80

Meeting Planner: Dawn Keane

Room Set: As Set

Post: Yes

Cost Center: A-NL200-P150

## **Contacts**

**Contact:** Matt Windsor

# Logistics

## Food And Beverage - Center Plate - SDCC

Ready By: Tuesday, November 15, 2022 @ 7:45 AM Note

(100) Assorted Canned Sodas @ \$4.50 each charged on consumption.

(10) gallons @ \$75.00 per gallon Freshly Brewed Coffee, Decaffeinated

Coffee and Selection of Hot Teas

Do NOT refresh once this is depleted

Plus 22% service charge and 8% sales taxes.

8:00 AM - 11:15 AM

Real Time Monitoring of Human Brain Networks During Therapeutic Neuromodulation #432

**SDCC: 24A, 24B, 24C** 

Function Type: Nanosymposium

Billing Group: SfN Master

Estimated Attendance: 375

Meeting Planner: Sharon Bowles

Room Set: See Diagram Post: Yes

Cost Center: A-MA200-A135

**Contacts** 

**Contact:** Sharon Bowles

Logistics

**General Notes - SfN** 

Ready By: Note

8:00 AM - 9:00 AM SfN/FENS Meeting

SDCC: 27B

Function Type: Meeting

Estimated Attendance: 15

Mee

Room Set: As Set

**Billing Group:** SfN Master **Meeting Planner:** Jennifer Gross

Post: Yes

Cost Center: A-OV200-P210

### **Contacts**

Contact: Julia Pergande

# Logistics

#### **General Notes - SfN**

Ready By:

Tuesday, November 15, 2022 @ 7:00 AM

As set Thursday, November 10

## Audio/Visual - Atlantic Images & Sound - AV

Ready By:

Note

Note

Tuesday, November 15, 2022 @ 7:00 AM

No microphones are needed for this meeting

## Food And Beverage - Center Plate - SDCC

Ready By:

Note

Tuesday, November 15, 2022 @ 7:45 AM

CONTINENTAL BREAKFAST @ \$23++ per person

Freshly Baked Breakfast Pastries and Muffins

Assorted Bottled Fruit Juices

Freshly Brewed Coffee, Decaffeinated Coffee and Hot Tea

Please use linens to drape the tops of tables for this event

All prices are subject to 22% service charge and 8% sales taxes.

8:30 AM - 12:00 PM

**Committee on Committees** 

**SDCC: 30D, 30E** 

Function Type: Meeting

Billing Group: SfN Master

Estimated Attendance: 25

Meeting Planner: Dawn Keane

Room Set: As Set Post: Yes

Cost Center: A-OV200-M852-UR

### **Contacts**

Contact: Stephanie Schlueter

# Logistics

#### **General Notes - SfN**

Ready By: Note

Tuesday, November 15, 2022 @ 7:30 AM

As set Thursday, November 10

## Audio/Visual - Atlantic Images & Sound - AV

Ready By:

Note

Tuesday, November 15, 2022 @ 7:30 AM

(2) Screens

(2) Data Projector with Carts

(1) Switcher

(16) Push to talk table microphones

Computer Audio

\*Projecting 2 images at the same time from two different laptops.

## **Telecom - Smart City - SDCC**

Ready By:

Note

Tuesday, November 15, 2022 @ 7:30 AM

(1) internet drop on the SfN Staff VLAN

### **Food And Beverage - Center Plate - SDCC**

Ready By:

Note

Tuesday, November 15, 2022 @ 8:15 AM

CONTINENTAL BREAKFAST @ \$23++ per person Freshly Baked Breakfast Pastries and Muffins

resiliy Daked Dicaklast I astrics a

Assorted Bottled Fruit Juices

Freshly Brewed Coffee, Decaffeinated Coffee and Hot Tea

All prices are subject to 22% service charge and 8% sales taxes.

9:00 AM - 11:00 AM

**Finance Committee** 

SDCC: 26A

Function Type: Meeting

Billing Group: SfN Master

Estimated Attendance: 25

Meeting Planner: Dawn Keane

Room Set: As Set

Post: Yes

Cost Center: G-FI200-M251

### **Contacts**

Contact: Logan Ware

# Logistics

#### **General Notes - SfN**

Ready By: Note

Tuesday, November 15, 2022 @ 8:00 AM

As set Thursday, November 10

## Audio/Visual - Atlantic Images & Sound - AV

Ready By: Note

Tuesday, November 15, 2022 @ 8:00 AM (1) Screen

(1) Data Projector with Cart

(13) Push to talk table microphones

## **Computer - Atlantic Images & Sound - Computers**

Ready By:

Note

Tuesday, November 15, 2022 @ 8:00 AM (1) Laptop computer with Microsoft Windows 10 Pro, Office 2019 Pro,

Adobe Acrobat Reader, Quicktime and Flash Software. Must be equipped

with USB ports

### **Food And Beverage - Center Plate - SDCC**

Ready By: Note

Tuesday, November 15, 2022 @ 8:00 AM Assorted Soft Drinks @ \$4.50++ each, charged on consumption.

Chilled Bottled Water @ \$4.50++ each, charged on consumption.

All prices are subject to 22% service charge and 8% taxes.

9:00 AM - 10:00 AM

Meet-the-Expert: Gratton – Gaining 'Precision': Studying Individuals to Provide New Insights Into Human Brain Networks and Their Role in Complex Cognition #416

SDCC: 2

Function Type: Workshop Billing Group: SfN Master

Estimated Attendance: 70 Meeting Planner: Sharon Bowles

Room Set: See Diagram

Post: Yes

Cost Center: A-MA200-A135

**Contacts** 

**Contact:** Sharon Bowles

Logistics

**General Notes - SfN** 

Ready By: Saturday, November 12, 2022 @ 8:00 AM Note

As set Saturday, Nov. 12 at 2 p.m.

9:00 AM - 10:00 AM

Special Lecture – Organization of Neuronal Activity Across the Brain #415

SDCC: Ballroom 20ABCD

Function Type: Lecture Billing Group: SfN Master

Estimated Attendance: 4300 Meeting Planner: Sharon Bowles

Room Set: As Set Post: Yes

Cost Center: A-MA200-A130

**Contacts** 

**Contact:** Sharon Bowles

Logistics

**General Notes - SfN** 

Ready By: Note

9:30 AM - 12:00 PM

In Vivo Lineage Reprogramming for CNS Repair: Refining the Toolbox #417

SDCC: 6B

Function Type: Symposium

Estimated Attendance: 954

Billing Group: SfN Master

Meeting Planner: Sharon Bowles

Room Set: See Diagram

Post: Yes

Cost Center: A-MA200-A135

**Contacts** 

**Contact:** Sharon Bowles

Logistics

**General Notes - SfN** 

Ready By: Note

9:30 AM - 12:00 PM

Beyond the Classical Role of the Edinger-Westphal Nucleus: Novel Findings on Neurocircuitry of Energy Expenditure, Addiction, Fear Responses, and Maternal Behavior #420

**SDCC: 29A, 29B, 29C, 29D** 

Function Type: Minisymposium

Billing Group: SfN Master

Estimated Attendance: 650 Meeting Planner: Sharon Bowles

Room Set: See Diagram Post: Yes

Cost Center: A-MA200-A135

**Contacts** 

**Contact:** Sharon Bowles

Logistics

**General Notes - SfN** 

Ready By: Note

## 9:30 AM - 12:00 PM

# Dynamic Interactions Between Excitatory and Inhibitory Synapses in Dendrites #418

SDCC: 6A

Function Type: Symposium

Billing Group: SfN Master

Estimated Attendance: 954

Meeting Planner: Sharon Bowles

Room Set: See Diagram Post: Yes

Cost Center: A-MA200-A135

**Contacts** 

**Contact:** Sharon Bowles

Logistics

**General Notes - SfN** 

Ready By:

Note

9:30 AM - 12:00 PM

Large-Scale Neurophysiology in Humans and Nonhuman Primates: Science and Clinical

**Opportunities #421** 

**SDCC: 6D, 6E** 

Function Type: Minisymposium Billing Group: SfN Master

Estimated Attendance: 753 Meeting Planner: Sharon Bowles

Room Set: See Diagram

Post: Yes

Cost Center: A-MA200-A135

**Contacts** 

**Contact:** Sharon Bowles

Logistics

**General Notes - SfN** 

Ready By: Saturday, November 12, 2022 @ 8:00 AM Note

As set Saturday, Nov. 12 at 2 p.m.

9:30 AM - 12:00 PM

Microvessel, Big Problem? A Brain Journey From Health to Disease #419

SDCC: 28A, 28B, 28C, 28D, 28E

Function Type: Minisymposium

Billing Group: SfN Master

Estimated Attendance: 720

Meeting Planner: Sharon Bowles

Room Set: See Diagram

Post: Yes

Cost Center: A-MA200-A135

**Contacts** 

**Contact:** Sharon Bowles

Logistics

**General Notes - SfN** 

Ready By: Note

9:30 AM - 11:30 AM

**Trainee Advisory Committee** 

SDCC: 27A

**Function Type:** Meeting **Estimated Attendance: 20** 

Room Set: As Set

Billing Group: SfN Master Meeting Planner: Jennifer Gross

Post: Yes

Cost Center: A-OV200-M855

### **Contacts**

Contact: Julia Pergande

# **Logistics**

#### **General Notes - SfN**

Ready By:

Tuesday, November 15, 2022 @ 8:30 AM

Note

As set Thursday, November 10

# Audio/Visual - Atlantic Images & Sound - AV

Ready By:

Tuesday, November 15, 2022 @ 8:30 AM

Note

- (1) Screen
- (1) Data Projector with Cart
- (12) Push to talk table microphones

### Food And Beverage - Center Plate - SDCC

Ready By:

Tuesday, November 15, 2022 @ 9:15 AM

Note

Assorted Soft Drinks @ \$4.50++ each, charged on consumption. Chilled Bottled Water @ \$4.50++ each, charged on consumption.

All prices are subject to 22% service charge and 8% taxes.

10:00 AM - 12:00 PM

**Celebration of Women in Neuroscience Event** 

**SDCC: 11A, 11B** 

**Function Type:** Workshop **Estimated Attendance:** 300

Room Set: As Set

**Billing Group:** SfN Master **Meeting Planner:** Allison Burns

Post: Yes

Cost Center: A-AT200-A167

### **Contacts**

Contact: Vlera Kojcini

# Logistics

# **Setup - San Diego Convention Center**

Ready By:

Tuesday, November 15, 2022 @ 9:30 AM

Note

As set on Saturday, Nov. 12 at 1 p.m.

Outside of room:

- (3) Easels
- (2) Wastebaskets
- (1) Registration table with 4 chairs

## Audio/Visual - Atlantic Images & Sound - AV

Ready By:

Tuesday, November 15, 2022 @ 9:00 AM

Note

- (1) Data/Video Projector with cart
- (1) Screen
- (1) Switcher
- (1) Speaker Timer

## Audio/Visual - OnSite AV

Ready By:

Tuesday, November 15, 2022 @ 9:00 AM

Note

- (1) Lectern Microphone at Standing Lectern
- (2) Push To Talk Table Microphones
- (1) Speaker Timer
- (2) Floor mics
- Computer Audio

10:30 AM - 11:30 AM

Special Lecture – Mapping and Rewiring Neural Circuits Underlying Emotions #422

**SDCC: Ballroom 20ABCD** 

Function Type: Lecture Billing Group: SfN Master

Estimated Attendance: 4300 Meeting Planner: Sharon Bowles

Room Set: As Set Post: Yes

Cost Center: A-MA200-A130

**Contacts** 

**Contact:** Sharon Bowles

Logistics

**General Notes - SfN** 

Ready By: Note

11:00 AM - 12:00 PM

 $Meet-the-Expert:\ Benfenati-New\ Biophotonic\ Nanotools\ for\ Photostimulation\ of\ Neurons$ 

#423

SDCC: 2

Function Type: Workshop Billing Group: SfN Master

Estimated Attendance: 70 Meeting Planner: Sharon Bowles

Room Set: See Diagram

Post: Yes

Cost Center: A-MA200-A135

**Contacts** 

**Contact:** Sharon Bowles

Logistics

**General Notes - SfN** 

Ready By: Saturday, November 12, 2022 @ 8:00 AM Note

As set Saturday, Nov. 12 at 2 p.m.

11:00 AM - 2:00 PM

**Program Committee Meeting** 

**SDCC: 30A, 30B, 30C** 

Function Type: Meeting Billing Group: SfN Master

Estimated Attendance: 84 Meeting Planner: Sharon Bowles

Post: Yes

Cost Center: A MA200-M751-UR

### **Contacts**

**Contact:** Sharon Bowles

Room Set: See Diagram

# **Logistics**

# Setup - San Diego Convention Center

Ready By:

Tuesday, November 15, 2022 @ 6:00 AM

Note

Chevron set for (70) 2 per 6' tables

- (1) Skirted Head table for (6) 2 per 6' tables on riser
- (2) Skirted Registration/Materials tables near the entrance
- (3) Staff tables set to the side with (2) chairs each on a riser
- (1) Audio tech table with (1) chair
- (2) Easels
- \*\* See Diagram\*\*

## Audio/Visual - Atlantic Images & Sound - AV

Ready By:

Tuesday, November 15, 2022 @ 9:00 AM

Note

- (2) Screens
- (2) Data/Video Projectors projecting different images
- (1) Laser pointer
- (1) Switcher
- (1) Hand-held microphone to the head table
- (42) Push-to-talk table microphones
- (1) Audio Recording (provided on CD or USB)
- (1) Sound Operator 10:30 a.m. 2:30 p.m.

Computer Audio Required

Confidence Monitor placed in front of Head Table Need capability of each screen to show different data

Please place screens so that everyone has a clear line of sight, including

staff table.

# **Electrical - The Expo Group (TEG)**

Ready By:

Note

Tuesday, November 15, 2022 @ 7:00 AM

(44) Power strips to be placed at each table allowing for at least two plugs per person.

**Telecom - Smart City - SDCC** 

Ready By:

Tuesday, November 15, 2022 @ 10:00 AM

Note

(1) Wired internet at the staff table on the SfN Staff VLAN

### **Computer - Atlantic Images & Sound - Computers**

Ready By:

Tuesday, November 15, 2022 @ 9:00 AM

Note

(1) Laptop computer with Microsoft Windows 10 Pro, Office 2016 Pro, Adobe Acrobat Reader, Quicktime and Flash Software. Must be equipped with USB ports. Place at staff table.

### Food And Beverage - Center Plate - SDCC

Ready By:

Tuesday, November 15, 2022 @ 10:30 AM

Note

VIP Event - China Service

Please add linens to the tops of all tables

Beverage Service on consumption from 10:30 a.m. - 2 p.m. Assorted Soft Drinks @ \$4.50++ each, charged on consumption. Chilled Bottled Water @ \$4.50++ each, charged on consumption. All Beverage service inside the room and refresh as necessary.

Lunch Service Starts between 10:30-10:45 a.m.

Coronado Lunch Buffet (70) @ \$49.25++ per person

California Garden Salad

Shredded Carrots, Shredded Red Cabbage, Grape Tomatoes and

Cucumbers

Lemon Basil Vinaigrette and Herb Buttermilk Dressing

Roasted Farro and Cauliflower Salad

Roasted Tomato, Lemon Pesto, and Red Grapes

Honey Thyme Brined Chicken

Artichokes with Tarragon White Wine Reduction

Baked Cod Buerre Blanc

Citrus Fennel Salsa with Red Onions and Sweet Peppers

Kaffir Lime Scented Rice

Green Beans with Beurre Noisette

White Chocolate Raspberry Cheesecake

Carrot Cake

Hearth Baked Rolls and Butter, Freshly Brewed Coffee, Decaffeinated

Coffee, Hot Tea

Please keep lunch set for as long as possible

Please add food labels to identify ingredients to inform attendees with allergies

All prices are subject to 22% service charge and 8% taxes.

Request quiet service and that several tray jacks be placed around the room.

11:30 AM - 2:30 PM

**Staff Meal Room** 

SDCC: Staff Meal Room, Sails

**Function Type:** Other **Estimated Attendance:** 70

Room Set: As Set

**Billing Group:** SfN Master **Meeting Planner:** Dawn Keane

Post: No

Cost Center: A-MO200-A201

### **Contacts**

Contact: Dawn Keane

# **Logistics**

# **Food And Beverage - Center Plate - SDCC**

Ready By:

Tuesday, November 15, 2022 @ 11:15 AM

Note

Replenish as needed throughout the day:

(1) Water cooler with disposable cups

Morning Service from 7:00 - 9:00 am:

Freshly Brewed Coffee, Decaffeinated Coffee and Selection of Hot Teas

@ \$75.00++ per gallon

Refresh as needed until 9:00 am

Lunch Service from 11:30am – 2:00 pm:

SCL2

Tossed Garden Salad with Fresh Vegetables and Seasoned Croutons; Chef's Selection of Creamy and Vinaigrette Dressings Freshly Brewed Coffee, Decaffeinated Coffee, Hot and Iced Tea Orange Chicken, Broccoli Beef, and Vegetable Chow Mein Steamed Jasmine Rice and Vegetable Egg Roll with Soy Sauce

Fortune Cookies and Almond Cookies

\$34.00++ per person

Assorted Canned Soda (70% diet) @ \$4.50++ each, charged on

consumption

Please have Coke products available

12:00 PM - 1:00 PM

Special Lecture – Cerebellar Interactions With the Basal Ganglia: Does This Thing Come

With an Instruction Manual? #500

**SDCC: Ballroom 20ABCD** 

Function Type: Lecture Billing Group: SfN Master

Estimated Attendance: 4300 Meeting Planner: Sharon Bowles

Room Set: As Set Post: Yes

Cost Center: A-MA200-A130

**Contacts** 

**Contact:** Sharon Bowles

Logistics

**General Notes - SfN** 

Ready By: Saturday, November 12, 2022 @ 8:00 AM Note

As set Saturday, Nov. 12 at 1 p.m.

1:00 PM - 3:00 PM

**Central and Peripheral Mechanisms of Energy Metabolism #515** 

**SDCC: 24A, 24B, 24C** 

Function Type: Nanosymposium

Billing Group: SfN Master

Estimated Attendance: 375

Meeting Planner: Sharon Bowles

Room Set: See Diagram Post: Yes

Cost Center: A-MA200-A135

**Contacts** 

**Contact:** Sharon Bowles

Logistics

**General Notes - SfN** 

Ready By: Note

1:00 PM - 3:30 PM

**Cortical Basis of Cognitive Control Across Species #516** 

**SDCC: 23A, 23B, 23C** 

Function Type: Nanosymposium

Billing Group: SfN Master

Estimated Attendance: 350

Meeting Planner: Sharon Bowles

Room Set: See Diagram Post: Yes

Cost Center: A-MA200-A135

**Contacts** 

**Contact:** Sharon Bowles

Logistics

**General Notes - SfN** 

Ready By: Note

1:00 PM - 4:30 PM

Human Intracranial Recording: Memory, Cognition, and Emotion #517

**SDCC: 33A, 33B, 33C** 

Function Type: Nanosymposium Billing Group: SfN Master

Meeting Planner: Sharon Bowles **Estimated Attendance: 459** Room Set: See Diagram

Post: Yes

Cost Center: A-MA200-A135

**Contacts** 

**Contact:** Sharon Bowles

Logistics

**General Notes - SfN** 

Ready By:

Note

1:00 PM - 2:00 PM

Meet-the-Clinician-Expert: Veenstra-VanderWeele - Pathways to Biology-Based Treatments in Autism Spectrum Disorder #501

SDCC: 2

Function Type: Workshop Billing Group: SfN Master

**Estimated Attendance: 70 Meeting Planner:** Sharon Bowles

Room Set: See Diagram Post: Yes

Cost Center: A-MA200-A135

**Contacts** 

**Contact:** Sharon Bowles

Logistics

**General Notes - SfN** 

Ready By:

Note

1:00 PM - 2:45 PM

**Networks: Functional Connectivity and Computation #518** 

**SDCC: 25A, 25B, 25C** 

Function Type: Nanosymposium

Billing Group: SfN Master

Estimated Attendance: 440

Meeting Planner: Sharon Bowles

Room Set: See Diagram

Post: Yes

Cost Center: A-MA200-A135

**Contacts** 

**Contact:** Sharon Bowles

Logistics

**General Notes - SfN** 

Ready By: Note

1:00 PM - 3:30 PM

Parkinson's Disease Molecular Mechanisms #511

**SDCC: 1A, 1B** 

Function Type: Nanosymposium

Billing Group: SfN Master

Estimated Attendance: 425

Meeting Planner: Sharon Bowles

Room Set: See Diagram

Post: Yes

Cost Center: A-MA200-A135

**Contacts** 

**Contact:** Sharon Bowles

Logistics

**General Notes - SfN** 

Ready By:

Note

1:00 PM - 2:45 PM

Post-Lesion Cortical Dynamics During Reaching #514

**SDCC: 7A, 7B** 

Function Type: Nanosymposium

Billing Group: SfN Master

Estimated Attendance: 390

Meeting Planner: Sharon Bowles

Room Set: See Diagram

Post: Yes

Cost Center: A-MA200-A135

**Contacts** 

**Contact:** Sharon Bowles

Logistics

**General Notes - SfN** 

Ready By: Saturday, November 12, 2022 @ 8:00 AM Note

2) 8:00 AM As set Saturday, Nov. 12 at 1 p.m.

1:00 PM - 3:00 PM

Traumatic Injury, Repair & Mechanisms #512

**SDCC: 31A, 31B, 31C** 

Function Type: Nanosymposium

Billing Group: SfN Master

Estimated Attendance: 250

Meeting Planner: Sharon Bowles

Room Set: See Diagram

Post: Yes

Cost Center: A-MA200-A135

**Contacts** 

**Contact:** Sharon Bowles

Logistics

**General Notes - SfN** 

Ready By: Note

Monday, November 14, 2022 @ 7:00 AM As set on Tuesday, November 15 at 8 am

1:00 PM - 3:00 PM

Visual Object and Scene Recognition #513

SDCC: 5A, 5B

Function Type: Nanosymposium

Billing Group: SfN Master

Estimated Attendance: 440

Meeting Planner: Sharon Bowles

Room Set: See Diagram

Post: Yes

Cost Center: A-MA200-A135

**Contacts** 

**Contact:** Sharon Bowles

Logistics

**General Notes - SfN** 

Ready By:

Saturday, November 12, 2022 @ 8:00 AM

Note

As set Saturday, Nov. 12 at 1 p.m.

1:30 PM - 3:00 PM

**Membership Engagement Cluster Meeting** 

**SDCC: 12** 

Function Type: Meeting

Billing Group: SfN Master

Estimated Attendance: 9

Meeting Planner: Dawn Keane

Room Set: As Set

Post: Yes

Cost Center: A-OV200-P210

**Contacts** 

Contact: Julia Pergande

Logistics

**General Notes - SfN** 

Ready By: Note

Tuesday, November 15, 2022 @ 12:30 PM
As set Thursday, November 10

Food And Beverage - Center Plate - SDCC

Ready By: Note

Tuesday, November 15, 2022 @ 1:15 PM Assorted Soft Drinks @ \$4.50++ each, charged on consumption.

Chilled Bottled Water @ \$4.50++ each, charged on consumption.

All prices are subject to 22% service charge and 8% taxes.

2:00 PM - 4:30 PM

Music and Brain Circuitry: Strategies for Strengthening Evidence-Based Research #503

SDCC: 6B

Function Type: Symposium

Estimated Attendance: 954

Billing Group: SfN Master

Meeting Planner: Sharon Bowles

Room Set: See Diagram

Post: Yes

Cost Center: A-MA200-A135

**Contacts** 

**Contact:** Sharon Bowles

Logistics

**General Notes - SfN** 

Ready By:

Note

2:00 PM - 4:30 PM

Neurotransmitter Co-Transmission: Circuits, Behavior, and New Approaches #505

SDCC: 29A, 29B, 29C, 29D

Function Type: Minisymposium

Billing Group: SfN Master

Estimated Attendance: 650

Meeting Planner: Sharon Bowles

Room Set: See Diagram

Post: Yes

Cost Center: A-MA200-A135

**Contacts** 

**Contact:** Sharon Bowles

Logistics

**General Notes - SfN** 

Ready By: Note

2:00 PM - 4:30 PM

Prefrontal Interneurons: Populations, Pathways, and Plasticity Supporting Normal and

**Disordered Cognition in Rodent Models #506** 

**SDCC: 6D, 6E** 

Function Type: Minisymposium Billing Group: SfN Master

Estimated Attendance: 753 Meeting Planner: Sharon Bowles

Room Set: See Diagram

Post: Yes

Cost Center: A-MA200-A135

**Contacts** 

**Contact:** Sharon Bowles

Logistics

**General Notes - SfN** 

Ready By: Saturday, November 12, 2022 @ 8:00 AM Note

As set Saturday, Nov. 12 at 2 p.m.

2:00 PM - 5:00 PM

**Scientific Publications Committee** 

**SDCC: 26B** 

Function Type: Meeting
Estimated Attendance: 19

Room Set: As Set

**Billing Group:** SfN Master **Meeting Planner:** Dawn Keane

Post: Yes

Cost Center: J-SP200-M801

#### **Contacts**

Contact: Blythe Alexander

## Logistics

#### **General Notes - SfN**

Ready By:

Tuesday, November 15, 2022 @ 1:00 PM

Note

As set Thursday, November 10

## Audio/Visual - Atlantic Images & Sound - AV

Ready By:

Tuesday, November 15, 2022 @ 1:00 PM

Note

- (1) Screen
- (1) Data Projector with Cart
- (15) Push to talk table microphones

### Food And Beverage - Center Plate - SDCC

Ready By:

Tuesday, November 15, 2022 @ 1:45 PM

Note

- (2) dozen Assorted Cookies @ \$45.50++ per dozen
- (19) Individual Bags of Chips and Snacks @ \$3.50++ each

Assorted Soft Drinks @ \$4.50++ each, charged on consumption. Chilled Bottled Water @ \$4.50++ each, charged on consumption.

All prices are subject to 22% service charge and 8% taxes.

2:00 PM - 4:30 PM

Sonogenetics: Fundamentals and Applications #508

SDCC: 28A, 28B, 28C, 28D, 28E

Function Type: Minisymposium

Billing Group: SfN Master

Estimated Attendance: 720

Meeting Planner: Sharon Bowles

Room Set: See Diagram

Post: Yes

Cost Center: A-MA200-A135

### Contacts

**Contact:** Sharon Bowles

# Logistics

**General Notes - SfN** 

Ready By: Note

2:00 PM - 3:00 PM

Special Lecture – Myelin Plasticity in Health and Disease #502

**SDCC: Ballroom 20ABCD** 

Function Type: Lecture Billing Group: SfN Master

Estimated Attendance: 4300 Meeting Planner: Sharon Bowles

Room Set: As Set

Post: Yes

Cost Center: A-MA200-A130

**Contacts** 

**Contact:** Sharon Bowles

Logistics

**General Notes - SfN** 

Ready By: Note

2:00 PM - 3:30 PM

The Advocacy Forum: the Role of Scientific Dates in Navigating Difficult Advocacy

**Discussions** 

**SDCC: 11A, 11B** 

Function Type: Workshop

Estimated Attendance: 150

Billing Group: SfN Master

Meeting Planner: Allison Burns

Room Set: As Set Post: Yes

Cost Center: A-AT200-A176

Contacts

Contact: Katherine Bloom

Logistics

**General Notes - SfN** 

Ready By: Note

Tuesday, November 15, 2022 @ 1:00 PM

As set on September 12, 1:00pm

Audio/Visual - Atlantic Images & Sound - AV

Ready By: Note

Tuesday, November 15, 2022 @ 12:00 PM (1) Data/Video Projector with cart

(1) Screen

Audio/Visual - OnSite AV

Ready By: Note

Tuesday, November 15, 2022 @ 12:00 PM (1) Lectern Microphone at Standing Lectern

(3) Push To Talk Table Microphones

(2) Floor mics Computer Audio

2:00 PM - 4:30 PM

The Mechanisms of Gut-Brain Axis in Neurological Disorder #504

**SDCC: 6C, 6F** 

Function Type: Minisymposium

Billing Group: SfN Master

Estimated Attendance: 954

Meeting Planner: Sharon Bowles

Room Set: See Diagram

Post: Yes

Cost Center: A-MA200-A135

**Contacts** 

**Contact:** Sharon Bowles

Logistics

**General Notes - SfN** 

Ready By: Note

### 2:00 PM - 4:30 PM

# Understanding the (Dys)function of Motivational Circuits and Maladaptive Feeding #507

SDCC: 6A

Function Type: Symposium

Estimated Attendance: 954

Billing Group: SfN Master

Meeting Planner: Sharon Bowles

Room Set: See Diagram Post: Yes

Cost Center: A-MA200-A135

**Contacts** 

**Contact:** Sharon Bowles

Logistics

**General Notes - SfN** 

Ready By: Saturday, November 12, 2022 @ 8:00 AM Note

As set Saturday, Nov. 12 at 2 p.m.

3:30 PM - 4:30 PM

**Exhibitor Advisory Committee** 

**SDCC: 27B** 

Function Type: Meeting

Billing Group: SfN Master

Estimated Attendance: 15

Meeting Planner: Jennifer Gross

Room Set: As Set

Post: No

Cost Center: A-MO200-A708

## Logistics

General Notes - SfN

Ready By: Note

Tuesday, November 15, 2022 @ 2:30 PM As set Thursday, November 10

Audio/Visual - Atlantic Images & Sound - AV

Ready By: Note

Tuesday, November 15, 2022 @ 2:30 PM

No microphones are needed for this meeting

Food And Beverage - Center Plate - SDCC

Ready By: Note

Tuesday, November 15, 2022 @ 3:15 PM

Assorted Soft Drinks @ \$4.50++ each, charged on consumption.

Chilled Bottled Water @ \$4.50++ each, charged on consumption.

All prices are subject to 22% service charge and 8% taxes.

3:30 PM - 4:30 PM

History of Neuroscience Lecture – Neuroscience Redefines the Stress Concept: From "Fight or Flight" to Neuroplasticity and Affective Disorders #509

SDCC: Ballroom 20ABCD

Function Type: Lecture Billing Group: SfN Master

Estimated Attendance: 4300 Meeting Planner: Sharon Bowles

Room Set: As Set

Post: Yes

Cost Center: A-MA200-A130

**Contacts** 

**Contact:** Sharon Bowles

Logistics

Note

**General Notes - SfN** 

Ready By:

5:15 PM - 6:30 PM

Presidential Special Lecture – The Macaque Face Patch System: A Turtle's Underbelly for the

**Brain #510** 

**SDCC: Ballroom 20ABCD** 

Function Type: Lecture Billing Group: SfN Master

Estimated Attendance: 4300 Meeting Planner: Sharon Bowles

Room Set: As Set Post: Yes

Cost Center: A-MA200-A130

**Contacts** 

**Contact:** Sharon Bowles

Logistics

Note

**General Notes - SfN** 

Ready By:

6:45 PM - 7:30 PM

**Members Business Meeting** 

SDCC: 15A

Function Type: Meeting
Estimated Attendance: 150

Room Set: See Diagram

Billing Group: SfN Master

Meeting Planner: Dawn Keane

Post: Yes

Cost Center: A-OV200-A140

#### **Contacts**

Contact: Stephanie Schlueter

# **Logistics**

## **Setup - San Diego Convention Center**

Ready By:

Tuesday, November 15, 2022 @ 5:45 PM

Note

Set room theater style with center aisle for (150)

Stage per diagram

Head table for (10) - (2) 8' Tables with 3 chairs each and (2) 6' Tables with

2 chairs each

- (1) Standing Lectern
- (1) 6' skirted table and (2) chairs for materials outside of room
- (1) 6' skirted table with (1) chair for audio tech
- (1) Easel
- (1) Wastebasket

Water service at the head table.

#### Audio/Visual - OnSite AV

Ready By:

Tuesday, November 15, 2022 @ 5:45 PM

Note

- (1) Lectern Microphone
- (6) Table Microphones, push to talk
- (1) Floor microphone in center aisle
- (1) Sound Operator 6:15pm 8:00pm